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Memorandum 
 
Date:   December 13, 2022 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2020120283 

Mariposa Industrial Park 

                                                                                                                          

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned project. 

Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information:  

 

- Mariposa Industrial Corrected NOD 

 

All other project information remains the same.   
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December 13, 2022 
 
Governor’s Office of Planning and Research 
State Clearinghouse Unit 
1400 Tenth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

RE: Mariposa FEIR NOD Changes (SCH# 2020120283) 

To whom it may concern, 

Upon filing the Notice of Determination (NOD) for the Revised Final Environmental Impact Report 
for the Mariposa Industrial Park, the City inadvertently added an extra “0” to the State 
Clearinghouse Number line and represented the SCH number as:  SCH# 20200120283. The 
corrected NOD states the correct SCH # as: SCH# 2020120283. 
 
Additionally, the title of the document was changed from ‘Mariposa Industrial Park” to “Revised 
Final Environmental Impact Report for the Mariposa Industrial Park.” 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
michael.mcdowell@stocktonca.gov.  

Regards, 

 

 
Michael McDowell  
Deputy Director  
City of Stockton | Community Development Department 
 
Attachments: Mariposa Industrial Corrected NOD 
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